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May 28, 2008 
 
 
  
Joseph C and Rhonda L Owens 
3819 S Wise Rd 
Mt Pleasant, MI  48858 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF370288145 
Owens AFC 
3819 S Wise Rd 
Mt Pleasant, MI  48858 

 
 
Dear Mr. & Mrs. Owens: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (989) 758-1754. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Diane L Stier, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
1475 S Bamber Road 
Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858-8010 
(989) 772-8479 
 
Enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF370288145 
  
Licensee Name: Owens Joseph C and Owens Rhonda L 
  
Licensee Address:   3819 S Wise Rd 

Mt Pleasant, MI  48858 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (989) 773-4315 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Owens AFC 
  
Facility Address: 3819 S Wise Rd 

Mt Pleasant, MI  48858 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 773-4315 
  
Capacity: 3 
  
Program Type: DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 

PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 
TRAUMATICALLY BRAIN INJURED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The purpose of this addendum is to document the licensees’ request to reduce the 
capacity of the facility from 4 to 3 residents. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On May 22, 2008, the licensees submitted a Request for Modification of the Terms 
of the License to this consultant.  The request was for a change of capacity for 3 
three instead of 4. 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The change in capacity reflects the number of residents currently being served and 
the number of residents for whom the home is currently furnished. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend that the capacity of this home be reduced to 3, with the understanding 
that the capacity may again be increased to 4 at a later time if a modification request 
is received, since there is sufficient space in this home for 4 residents. 

 
 

   May 28, 2008 
Diane L Stier 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


